



Parish Office, Sports Pavilion, Hundred Acre Way, Red Lodge, Suffolk, IP28 8FQ 01638 551257
clerk@redlodgeparishcouncil.gov.uk <http://redlodgeparishcouncil.gov.uk>

To Members of Red Lodge Parish Council

Membership:

Sandra Dwan (Chairman); Angela Sewell (Vice-Chairman); Michael Berry; Andy Drummond; Stewart Hobbs; Sue Houlder; Ian Thompson.

You are duly summoned to attend the Meeting of Red Lodge Parish Council to be held on:

Date: Tuesday 28 January 2025

Time: 19:00

Venue: St. Christopher's Church, Boundary Road. Red Lodge. IP28 8JQ.

AGENDA

	Item	Responsible
1.	Chair Person's welcome and statement.	Chairman
2.	All those present are reminded of The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 and that the meeting may be filmed or recorded by any members of the public.	Chairman
3.	Apologies and acceptance for absence.	Chairman
4.	Declaration of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests (i) To receive declarations of pecuniary, local non-pecuniary interests and personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature including gifts of hospitality exceeding £50 (ii) To receive requests for dispensation	Chairman
5.	Members of the public are invited to speak on any item on the agenda for up to 3 minutes. (Public session is maximum 15 minutes)	Chairman
6.	Members to consider co-option application(s).	Chairman
7.	Confirmation of Minutes of the meeting held on 26 November 2024.	Chairman
8.	Reports and Invited Speakers: 8.1 County Councillor 8.2 District Councillors 8.3 Police Newsletter 8.4 Red Lodge Pop Up Library. 8.5 Update from Events Working Party 8.6 Update from the Finance Working Party	Chairman

<p>9.</p> <p>9.1</p> <p>9.2</p> <p>9.3</p> <p>9.4</p> <p>9.5</p> <p>9.6</p> <p>9.7</p>	<p>Financial and Clerk Reports</p> <p>Members to note that the bank reconciliation statements for November 2024 and December 2024 have been verified and signed by Cllr. Thompson.</p> <p>Members to approve all payments in November 2024 and December 2024.</p> <p>Members to approve the Receipts and Payments in November 2024 and December 2024 for the following: (i) Parish Bank Account (ii) Deposit Bank Account (iii) Petty Cash Council (iv) Petty Cash Pavilion (v) Credit Card</p> <p>Members to note the Bank Balances as of 22/01/25 for the following accounts: • Parish Bank Account £352,036.79 • Deposit Account £109,251.33</p> <p>Members to note the Ear Marked Reserves at 31/12/24.</p> <p>Members to review and approve the budget for the third quarter of 2024-25.</p> <p>Members to note that all staff contracts have been reviewed.</p>	<p>Chairman</p>
<p>10.</p> <p>10.1</p> <p>10.2</p> <p>10.3</p> <p>10.4</p> <p>10.5</p> <p>10.6</p> <p>10.7</p>	<p>Discuss and approve any purchase (LGA 1972, s.111).</p> <p>Members to consider the renewal of the vehicle insurance 08/02/25-07/02/26 for the 2x Kubota agricultural vehicles (Utility Vehicle and Ride-on Mower): (i) Clear Council's, £707.29 (ii) Zurich, £952.83. (iii) Community Action Suffolk, £TBC</p> <p>Members to note the receipt of the refund from Huck Nets of £1115.76, on the 08/01/2025, for the purchase of the first Trampoline Mat.</p> <p>Members to consider the renewal of the CCTV contract for 3 years, West Suffolk Council, £7500.</p> <p>Members to consider the request for the Annual funding from Red Lodge Millennium Centre.</p> <p>Members to note the receipt of £5000 funding from West Suffolk Council, on 16/01/2025, towards the installation of the trampoline mat.</p> <p>Members to consider the quote from, GB Sport & Leisure UK Ltd., for 1x Curve J Hook Cradle seat and fixings (Russet play area) and 3x self-closing gate rubber gate stop buffer, (1x for Russet + 1x Heatherset play area + 1x spare), £1021.68.</p> <p>Members to consider the quote from Huck Rope Play Equipment, 1x Original Huck's Birds Nest swing, in blue with red chain, (Pavilion play area), £1073.</p>	<p>Chairman</p>
<p>11.</p> <p>11.1</p>	<p>Planning Applications - To Consider any Planning Applications:</p> <p>DC/24/1820/FUL:</p>	<p>Chairman</p>

	<p>Proposal: Householder planning application - a. alterations to roof line b. single storey side extension Location: 1 35 Warren Road Red Lodge IP28 8JH 2 Land Ro Warren Road Red Lodge Suffolk IP28 8JU Members to ratify a No Comment.</p> <p>11.2 DC/23/1577/OUT: Proposal: Continued use of storage container for ancillary storage. Location: Millennium Centre Lavender Close Red Lodge Suffolk Members to ratify an Objection.</p> <p>11.3 DC/23/1577/OUT Re-Consultation Amended Proposal: Outline planning application (with all matters reserved except means of access) for a mixed-use development including: a. 8 hectares of employment land for use as light industry (Use Class E(g)(iii)), general industry (Use Class B2), storage and distribution (Use Class B8); b. Residential development (Use Class C3) for up to 300 dwellings; c. Up to 300 m² of flexible floor space for Class E uses (Class E(a-f)) and takeaway uses (sui generis); d. Public open space, SANG and landscaping; and e. All garaging, parking, servicing, access, drainage, footpath and cycle links and other associated infrastructure works. Location: Land North of Acorn Way, Manor Wood, Red Lodge, Suffolk.</p> <p>11.4 Worlington Neighbourhood Plan</p>	
<p>12.</p> <p>12.1</p> <p>12.2</p> <p>12.3</p> <p>12.4</p> <p>12.5</p> <p>12.6</p> <p>12.7</p> <p>12.8</p> <p>12.9</p>	<p>Correspondence Received</p> <p>Members to review the Play reports for December 2024 and January 2025 from West Suffolk Council.</p> <p>Members to consider the correspondence from Suffolk Libraries, regarding potential funding for the Red Lodge pop up library.</p> <p>Members to consider a request from a resident to allocate a session permitting dogs to run free on the Sports Field.</p> <p>Members to consider the correspondence from Lloyds Bank, regarding the introduction of the bank charges and the future financial investments.</p> <p>Members to consider the letter in respect to an online petition.</p> <p>Members to consider the correspondence from Mildenhall Police, regarding speeding on Turnpike Road.</p> <p>Members to discuss the provision of a pump track in the village.</p> <p>Members to consider the correspondence from a resident for teenage provision of football nets.</p> <p>Members to note that West Suffolk Council has received a grant from Suffolk County Council, to allocate to warm spaces to operate this winter.</p>	<p>Chairman</p>

12.10	Members to note that the Suffolk Community Foundation Surviving Winter Campaign has been launched.	
12.11	Members to consider the complaint received from a resident, regarding traffic leaving the scrap yard and failing to stop at the junction on to Turnpike Road.	
12.12	Members to note that a research project is being conducted by the University of Suffolk, on behalf of Suffolk's district and borough councils, into health and housing. The research is being conducted through interviews. Private tenants and landlords in Suffolk can take part by emailing r.read2@uos.ac.uk	
12.13	Members to note the Suffolk County Council's Cabinet recommendation for Suffolk's inclusion in the government's Devolution Priority Programme (DPP).	
12.14	Members to consider the request from a resident to hire the car park for business.	
13.	To confirm the date of the next Red Lodge Parish Council meeting scheduled for Tuesday 25 March 2025 at 19:00, St. Christopher's Church, 2 Boundary Road, Red Lodge, IP28 8JQ.	Chairman
14.	To resolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded from the meeting, on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.	Chairman
14.1	Members to discuss a business matter.	
15.	Close of the meeting.	Chairman

Signed: *Shazia Shujah*

Proper Officer, Red Lodge Parish Council
22.01.2025